

**Draft of the Regular Antwerp Township Planning Commission Meeting  
April 2, 2014**

1. **Call to order:** Chairperson Daly called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm
2. **Roll Call-Present:** Derhammer, Tarchala, Daly, Schultz, Paquin and Morris  
**Absent and Excused:** Cronenwett. **Also present:** David Jirousek, LSL Planning and guests
3. **Approval of Minutes-**Motion by Derhammer second by Tarchala to approve the Regular Antwerp Township Planning Commission Meeting minutes of March 5, 2014 as presented.  
Abstained: Schultz (not present at meeting) all others voted in favor.
4. **Approval of Agenda-**Motion by Tarchala second by Paquin to approve the agenda as presented.  
All voted in favor.
5. **Public Hearing-**none
6. **Public Comments on Agenda Items-**none
7. **New Business**
  - A. **Watershed Discussion-**Commissioners, David Jirousek, LSL Planning, and input from Gary Stock in regards to watershed issues within Antwerp Township. Commissioners agreed that an informational meeting with the Van Buren Conservation District would be beneficial, so that Antwerp Township may support efforts and strengthen guidelines to protect the watershed in our community.
8. **Old Business**
  - A. **Update on Farmers Market Survey-**David Jirousek, LSL Planning reported that there was no responses/interest shown for a Farmers Market within the township.
  - B. **Trailways and Recreation Plan Update-**David Jirousek, LSL Planning informed commissioners that an overview of the Trailway and Recreation plan will be submitted for commissioners review next month, so that we will start working on implementing the plan, exploring grant opportunities and prioritizing pathways.
  - C. **MDARD GAAMPs Update-**David Jirousek, LSL Planning informed commissioners to the status of the revisions made by Michigan Department Agriculture Rural Development in regards to keeping of animals.
9. **Public Comments and Communications Concerning Items on the Agenda**  
**Report from Township Board Representative-**Derhammer had no report to communicate.  
  
David Jirousek-communicated that there will be a site plan for commissioners to review at the May meeting.
10. **Adjournment-**Motion by Morris second by Schultz to adjourn the meeting. All voted in favor.  
Meeting adjourned at 8:22 pm

Respectfully submitted,



Denise M. Schultz Secretary